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Notice to all Bidders, 
 
During the pre-bid meeting on December 11, 2012, clarifications to the Contract Documents 
and questions from Prospective Bidders were received.  A copy of the attendees list is 
attached.  A site figure showing the approximate location of monitoring wells, site features, and 
known utilities is also attached.  The following presents the clarifications/questions following by 
Credere’s responses:   
 
1. Clarification: Existing Electrical Lines 

Response:  The adjacent property relies on the active electrical lines that cross the 
Ernie’s Auto buildings to provide electricity for the cottage in the back of the 
adjacent property.   Please note that it is acceptable for the Contractor to temporarily 
disconnect this active electrical line for up to 8 hours per day in order to safely and 
efficiently complete the work.  However, the Contractor is to provide to the Owner 
Representative at least 48 hour notice of this temporary shutdown in order to inform 
the adjacent land owner and his tenant of the loss of electrical power.  The 
Contractor is responsible to restore the active electrical line at the completion of the 
temporary shutdown.     
 

2. Clarification:  Utilities 

Response:  Natural gas is also provided to the buildings.  The Contractor is to 
ensure proper notification and disconnection of natural gas, along with all other 
utilities, prior to razing the building.  The Contractor is to confirm the location of all 
utilities prior to implementing demolition activities at the Site. 
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3. Clarification: Additional Material Disposal Testing 

Response:  The Contractor is responsible for conducting any additional testing 
required for disposal facility acceptance.  This cost is incidental to this Contract. 

 
4. Is there a Bid Bond, Performance Bond or Bid Security required for the Project? 

Response:  No 
 
5. What are the asbestos clearance testing requirements? 

Response:  As outlined in the Contract Documents, the Contractor is responsible to 
provide independent third party asbestos clearance sampling in accordance with 
Env-A 1800 Asbestos Management and Control.  This includes both visual 
inspection and air clearance testing. 

 
6. Will town permit fees be waived? 

Response:  Yes.  However, fees for non-Town related permits and notifications 
cannot be waived.  

 
7. Can the Contractor seek a waiver of the 10 day asbestos notification? 

Response:  Yes.  The Contractor can request a waiver of the 10 day notification, but 
should not be a requirement of your Bid price.  

 
8. Clarification: Soil Remediation 

Response:  The scope of this work only includes the abatement and removal of the 
onsite buildings.  Except as specified in the Contract Documents, no other soil 
remediation or site redevelopment is included in this contract. 

 
9. Clarification: Protection of onsite monitoring wells and utilities 

Response:  The contractor is to protect the existing monitoring well network and 
utilities present onsite.  Any damage to these items shall be repaired by the 
Contractor at no additional cost to the Owner or Owner Representative.    

 
10.  Does Contractor still need to provide temporary fencing even if it is only a one or two day 

job? 

Response:  Yes.   
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11.  Does the Contractor need to remove the asphalt pile located near the southern property 
boundary? 

Response:  No, the asphalt pile can stay, but other solid waste debris scattered 
through the property is required to be removed and properly disposed.   

 
12.   Is it ok to remove trees as part of the work? 

Response:  Yes, it is allowable to remove trees as part of the demolition work as 
long as the trees are located within 10 feet of the buildings to be removed and are 
clearly located on the Ernie’s Auto property.  No trees are to be removed from 
adjacent properties.  The Contractor is to remove from the Site and properly 
dispose of all removed trees as part this Contract.    

 
13. Clarification: Federal Contracting Requirements and Davis Bacon Act Compliance 

Response:  The Owner’s Representative can provide assistance to the selected 
Contractor regarding federal contracting and Davis Bacon Act compliance.    

 
In addition, several written questions were received during the Bidding process.  The following 
presents the questions received and associated responses.  
 
1. [What is] the square footage of the floor tile (Asbestos Containing Building Material) ACBM 

in the reception area of the garage? 
Response:  The Contractor should assume up to 250 square feet of ACBM floor tile 
is present in the reception area.   

 
2. [What is] the square footage of the green floor tile in the cottage also ACBM? 

Response:  There is no green ACBM floor tile in the cottage. However, there is 
orange ACBM floor tile in the cottage.  The Contractor should assume up to 250 
square feet of floor tile is present in this area.    

 
3. The status of the foundation - are there underground areas? Is it a slab or a basement 

area?   
Response:  The garage portion of Ernie’s building is concrete slab on grade and the 
remainder is dirt floor crawl space surrounded by a concrete block foundation.  The 
cottage contains either concrete slab on-grade foundation or supported on concrete 
blocks.  The contractor is responsible for confirming this prior to bidding.  

 



Ernie’s Auto Abatement and Demolition Addendum #1 
December 13, 2012 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 

4. What about that section in the photos that were former fueling aisles?  Are there any 
underground tanks that have to be addressed? 
Response:  There are no underground tanks that need to be addressed as part of 
the Contract.   

 
Information included in this document becomes a part of the original Contract Documents and 
shall be referenced on the Bid Form. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Rip Patten, PE 
Vice President 
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